CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 01, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 04048-15

Christopher Cooney

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 3:28 PM

To: thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com

Cc: Beth Salak; Schiefelbein, Bruce E. (bruce.schiefelbein@tdstelecom.com)

Subject: Notification of Duplicate Filing -  FW: e-filing (docket 150153-TP - 2016 State
Certification ss54.313 and ss54.314)

Attachments: TDS Telecom-Quincy 2016 ETC filing.pdf

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be
ineligible for e-filing because it is a duplicate of DN 04041-15.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at
clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

From: McCabe, Thomas M. [mailto:thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 1:40 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Beth Salak; Schiefelbein, Bruce E.; McCabe, Thomas M.

Subject: e-filing (docket 150153-TP - 2016 State Certification ss54.313 and ss54.314)

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Thomas M. McCabe, External Affairs Manager
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone

107 W. Franklin St.

Quincy, FL 32351

(850) 893-5037

thomas.mccabe@tdstel ecom.com

b. Docket No. 150153-TP

In re: 2016 State Certification s.5.54.313 and ss54.314
c. Document being filed on behalf of TDS Telecom
d. There are atotal of 68 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is TDS Telecom/Quincy's request for the FPSC to grant
TDS Telecom/Quincy’s annual ETC certification.

(See attached file: TDS Telecom-Quincy 2016 ETC filing request.pdf)
Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.



FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 01, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 04048-15


Tom McCabe

Manager - State Government Affairs
FL, GA, and VA

TDS Telecom

1400 Village Square Blvd

Suite #3 - box 329

Tallahassee, FL 32312-1231
Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com
850-893-5037

850-570-9773 (cell)

850-875-5225 (fax)






